MEMORANDUM

February 18, 1998

TO: Elaine Rogic, Chief, IRR

CC:

FROM:Jim Goslee, ARRB

SUBJECT: IRR Documents Voted on by the Assassination Records Review Board

1. The first group of IRR documents with recommended postponements was presented to the
Review Board and voted upon. These documents were all from Case 17-J.

2. Based on ARRB staff recommendations, the Review Board voted to uphold all of the
recommended postponements on the following documents;  Record No. 194-10003-10333,
194-10003-10334, 194-10003-10335, 194-10003-10336, 194-10003-10337, 194-10003-10338,
194-10003-10339, 194-10003-10340, 194-10003-10341, 194-10003-10342, 194-10003-10343,
194-10003-10344, 194-10003-10345, 194-10003-10346, 194-10003-10347, 194-10003-103438,
194-10003-10349, 194-10003-10351, 194-10003-10352, 194-10003-10353, 194-10003-10354,
194-10003-10355, 194-10003-10356, 194-10003-10357, 194-10003-10358, 194-10003-10359,
194-10003-10360, 194-10003-10361, 194-10003-10362, 194-10003-10363.

3. Additional documents will be voted upon by  the Board during its meeting of 10 March 1998.



